
 

19 ELKINS LANE, ROOM 105 – AUGUSTA, ME   04333-0105 

 
August 14, 2020 

9:30-11 a.m. 
 

Workgroup: Annual Workplan Discussion with Volunteer Maine 
Commissioners – Virtual Meeting 

 
Present: Bill Birney (President, MVF), Christine Force, Ron Holmes (Treasurer, MVF), Celeste Branham (Chair, 
Volunteer Maine), Ed Barrett, John Portella, Maryalice Crofton, Bryan Roche  
 
Workplan 

1. Maine Service Fellows: researching national foundations for potential supporters and pitching Waldo 
County Community Action food insecurity initiative on pilot program 

2. Establishing a donation network similar to Maine Public's "Evergreen Friends" and target AmeriCorps 
Alumni and Volunteer Maine Commissioners 

3. Establishing an online portal for donations on the Maine Volunteer Foundation website. 
 
Meeting minutes 
 
The Maine Volunteer Foundation Board and Volunteer Maine Commissioners held a virtual workgroup session 
Friday, August 14, 2020 to discuss the annual workplan.  
 
Board President Bill Birney began by discussing the purpose of the meeting, which is to bring the Commission 
and the Board together to discuss goals and expectations of each other. 
 
In respect to the Maine Service Fellows initiative, Birney shared with the group that progress was being made 
before COVID-19 halted everything. Before the pandemic, the group settled on a focus of Aging in Place for the 
initiative. However, the Board did not find it appropriate to continue pushing for support dues to a sensitivity 
around budget and staff cuts. Birney went on to mention that the Board is in the midst of regrouping and 
looking to fill several vacancies. The view is that the pandemic was a speed bump and the Foundation is 
looking to stay on path to completing their goals. 
 
Branham responded to Birney by asking about the critical needs of the Foundation. Holmes mentioned the 
need for additional fundraising support, as only Force has experience in that arena. Barrett asked Force about 
her perspective on the fundraising landscape and overall direction of the Foundation. 
 
Force said aging in place as the overall Service Fellows approach is a great direction. The current need is to find 
specific programs in communities that we know will be open to running these programs. Then, go to 
businesses and foundations and say "In this community, in this county, we can effect change to xxx people." 
 
Barrett observed that the Foundation is in a bit of a chicken and egg situation: Funders are looking for an 
example program, but no program exists because there is no funding. Branham followed up by asking if 
potential funders found the "aging in place" concept to be too broad. Force responded with "yes." Force also 
observed that those in the fundraising arena are more apt to support basic human needs, like hunger. Birney 



 

19 ELKINS LANE, ROOM 105 – AUGUSTA, ME   04333-0105 

added that there was a plan in place to identify the communities who needed support, however that work 
stopped due to the resignation of the previous Development Associate.   
 
Birney also identified the need to demonstrate an immediate impact, mentioning a local bank that responded 
to an appeal by asking "how will this help customers in our region?." Branham replied by asking if there is any 
evidence of impact available, at this moment, to provide potential funders. Birney confirmed "no." 
 
Branham then surveyed the Board to get a better understanding of their fundraising comfort level. Force said 
she is very willing to get back out there but it would be even more helpful to have a Commissioner or 
Maryalice there -- someone who can help "open the door." 
 
Branham then asked if having a "fundraising 101"-type course or initiative would help the group. The Board 
showed support for the idea. Force added that the real key will be finding that first cohort and then making it 
visible. Barrett then asks Crofton if ideas can be gleaned from the pool of Rural Grant applicants. Crofton 
stated we can look at who approached but did not apply. She added that the UMaine Center on Aging's 
AmeriCorps planning grant, which is similar to the Service Fellows initiative, was born from The Board's initial 
outreach to Maine Community Foundation about the Service Fellows. 
 
Crofton added that food pantries have asked for capacity building support, however one barrier is a lack of 
incorporation. Some additional community groups have also expressed interest, but the organizations are not 
in rural areas. Crofton finished by saying it's not so much the food, it's sustaining the pipeline to get food from 
a to b -- capacity building. 
 
Branham asked the Foundation Board if undertaking a fundraising effort to sustain capacity at food pantries 
would be considered specific enough. The discussion moved to whether larger food banks, like Good 
Shephard, are addressing capacity building at the local level, of which, Crofton stated no. Force mentioned the 
possibility of funding a volunteer coordinator position for smaller food banks as a potential Service Fellow 
initiative. Branham then asked if that is how the group would like to proceed. 
 
Barrett shared that he still sees the "chicken and the egg" issue, but appreciates the appeal of the approach. 
Barrett continued by cautioning the group about the amount of prep work that would needed by any pilot 
program, considering capacity and the fact that the whole idea behind the initiative is to reduce the 
administrative burdens caused by AmeriCorps. Barrett went on to mention that the idea would be to find a 
backer to get behind the general Service Fellows concept, but focusing on a pilot with one organization could 
be a good foot in the door for future appeals. Barrett concluded by asking if it is best to wait until the 
pandemic passes and instead focus on the "Evergreen Friends" concept of AmeriCorps Alumni development. 
 
Crofton responded by mentioning the whole purpose behind the Development Associate position, at this 
moment, is to connect with alumni and build up a "friends-of" type of network. 
 
Crofton then went on to mention Waldo County Community Action's food insecurity initiative had a proposed 
AmeriCorps grant budget of $54,750, which could support 2-3 Service Fellows and help with infrastructure, 
before pulling out of the process. 
 
Force stated that this could be a specific enough focus for Service Fellows, and that the appeal could be along 
the lines of "all pantries are struggling to keep up." Barrett wondered if they would be receptive to a reach out.  



 

19 ELKINS LANE, ROOM 105 – AUGUSTA, ME   04333-0105 

Crofton said she believe they would. Barrett asked the Foundation if they, the Commission, can get them the 
details, could the Foundation get going? The group agreed, yes. Force added that it's an idea that could be 
expanded out of Waldo county, too, food pantries or not.  
 
Barrett concluded the meeting by asking if there is enough for a work plan. The group showed support. 
Branham added that the plan seems reasonable. (Please see page one for workplan.) 
 
Next MVF meeting: 
The Annual Meeting and Election of Officers will be held Friday Sept. 11, 2020 at 9 a.m. 


	Workgroup: Annual Workplan Discussion with Volunteer Maine Commissioners – Virtual Meeting
	Workgroup: Annual Workplan Discussion with Volunteer Maine Commissioners – Virtual Meeting
	Workplan
	Workplan
	Meeting minutes
	Meeting minutes
	Next MVF meeting:
	Next MVF meeting:


